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SPECIAL EDUCATION DISTRICT

OF McHENRY COUNTY
1200 CLAUSSEN DRIVE
WOODSTOCK, IL 60098
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COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

MEETING NOTICE

DATE: November 15, 2024

TO: Dr. Lea Damisch Ms. Tiffany Elswick, Dr. Ryan McTague, Dr.
Corey Tafoya, Ms. Cathy Neiss, Mr. Bryan Millard, Ms. Karen
Parks and The Northwest Herald

FROM: Dr. Tim Burns, Executive Director
RE: Committee Meeting

The Committee of the Whole will meet at 8:00 AM on Wednesday, November 20th,
2024, at the SEDOM Center in Woodstock.

The focus of the meeting will be:

Call to order

Public Comment

Approval of committee minutes-October 16, 2024

Old Business
o 0% Assessment Fee Resolution
o SEDOM Classrooms in Non-Member School Districts
o SB 3606 — Funding Related Requests

O O O O

o New Business
Quialified Bilingual I.E.P. Interpreters
PPS Directors Meeting (To be held 11-21-24)
Disability related complaints visa-vie the Uniform Grievance Procedure
lllinois School Board member appreciation day 11-15-24-Salute to the
SEDOM Board
Evaluation of SPED by non-SPED Staff- High Leverage Practices
o Finance Items:
o October Financial Reports
o November Bills

o O O O
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» Action Item: Recommendation to the Executive Board (if any)
o Any other items that may come before this committee
o Adjournment
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